



OSCE Human Dimension Seminar

on

Rule of Law Framework for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Warsaw, 14 - 16 May 2012

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Florent CELIKU
E-Mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

Albanian Embassy to Poland
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27
Fax:+48-22-824 14 26

Ms. Perdita KROEGER
Head of Division for Penal Law
E-Mail: kroeger-pe@bmj.bund.de

Germany

Federal Ministry of Justice
Mohrenstrasse 37; 10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-3018-580 92 12
Fax:+49-3018-105 80 92 12
Website: <http://www.bmj.de>

Dr. Juergen THOMAS
Deputy Head of Division
E-Mail: juergen.thomas@bmas.bund.de

Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs
Wilhelmstr. 49; 10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-18-527 69 85
Fax:+49-30-18-527 51 27

Mrs. Ulrike GEITH
Head of Unit for Employment and Social Issues
E-Mail: soz-1@wars.auswaertiges-amt.de

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in Poland
ul. Jazdow 12; 00-467 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 17 40
Website:
<http://www.warschau.diplo.de/Vertretung/warschau/de/Startseite.html>

Mr. Uwe PETRY
Counsellor
E-Mail: uwe.petry@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-71 15 41 94
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Ms. Suzanne TOMATORE
Director, Immigrant Women & Children Project
E-Mail: stomatore@nycbar.org

United States of America

City Bar Justice Center
42 W. 44th St.; New York, NY 10036; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-212-382 67 17
Website: <http://www.citybarjusticecenter.org>

Mr. Kevin KOLINER
Assistant United States Attorney
E-Mail: kevin.koliner@usdoj.gov

Delegation of the United States of America
3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-605-665 90 82

Ms. Allison HOLLABAUGH
Counsel
E-Mail: ahollabaugh@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-226 86 64
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

Ms. Katerina KANE
U.S. Delegate/ICE HSI
E-Mail: katerina.kane@ice.dhs.gov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Mail Stop 0800; Washington, DC 20528; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-732 03 25
Fax:+1-202-732 82 00
Website: <http://www.dhs.gov/civilliberties>

Ms. Sonia HELMY-DENTZEL
Senior Multilateral Affairs Officer
E-Mail: dentzelsh@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-312-9676
Fax:+1-202-312-9637
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON
Political Officer
E-Mail: fingarsonjtj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mrs. Margaret PATON
Political Specialist
E-Mail: PatonMS@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Michael ROSENTHAL
Political Officer
E-Mail: rosenthalme@state.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Ms. Stella AVALLONE
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: stella.avallone@bmeia.gov.at

Austria

Embassy of the Republic of Austria, Warsaw
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81 (ext.25)
Fax:+48-22-841 00 85
Website: <http://www.ambasadaaustrii.pl>

Mr. Hasan HASANOV
Ambassador
E-Mail: warsaw@mission.mfa.gov.az

Azerbaijan

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczkow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azer-embassy.pl>

Mr. Fuad ALIYEV
Senior Police Officer; Department on Combating Human Trafficking
Beeingsfficking in Human Beings
E-Mail: fuad_aliyev@list.ru

Ministry of Internal Affairs
7 Husu Hacıyev str.; AZ 1005 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-590-92-88
Fax:+994-12-590-90-75
Website: <http://www.din.gov.az>

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV
Attache
E-Mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczkow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azer-embassy.pl>

Mr. Alexander OPIMAKH
Deputy Head of European Co-operation Department, Head of OSCE and CoE
Unit
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Belarus

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-173-27 55 56
Fax:+375-172-27 45 21
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Mr. Viktor ZHIBURTOVICH
Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://poland.belembassy.org>

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: Hendrik.Roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mrs. Marijana ZUBONJA
Counsellor
E-Mail: marijana.zubonja@mvp.gov.ba

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the Republic of Poland
Humanska 10; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-856 99 35

Mr. Slavcho VASEV
Counsellor for Internal Affairs
E-Mail: pol_mvr@abv.bg

Bulgaria

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-625 74 57

Ms. Poly RACHALOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: poly.rachalova@mfa.bg

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-629 40 71

Ms. Malgorzata KUCZYNSKA
Political Affairs and Communications Officer
E-Mail: malgorzata.kuczynska@international.gc.ca

Canada

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 52
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Ms. Agnieszka MAGIERA
Media and Information Officer
E-Mail: agnieszka.magiera@international.gc.ca

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 33 03
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Cyprus

Mr. Alexis PHEDONOS-VADET
First Secretary
E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-844 45 77

Denmark / European Union

Mr. Martin BANG
First Secretary
E-Mail: marban@um.dk

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw
ul. Rakowiecka 19; 02-517 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-565 29 23
Website: <http://www.ambwarszawa.um.dk>

Mr. Marcin WISNIEWSKI
Legal Officer
E-Mail: marcin.wisniewski@ec.europa.eu

European Commission - DG Health and Consumers
B-1049 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+352-430-13 60 68
Website: http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health_consumer/index_en.htm

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE
First Counsellor

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinerstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11
Fax:+43-1-505 84 117
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Ms. Lara CONSTANT
Intern
E-Mail: lara.constant@eeas.europa.eu

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinerstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-650-882 57 37
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Ms. Isabel MARTINS
Intern
E-Mail: isabel.martins@eeas.europa.eu

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinerstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-650-750 92 68
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Mr. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ
Minister; Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: agustin.nunez@maec.es

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinerstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00 379
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Mr. Johannes TARVAINEN
Desk Officer
E-Mail: johannes.tarvainen@formin.fi

Finland

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-401-95 68 83

Mr. Jerome DELHEZ
Adviser for Non-Military Aspects of Security
E-Mail: jerome.delhez@diplomatie.gouv.fr

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 530
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Mr. Elie CAVIGNEAUX
Consellor
E-Mail: elie.cavigneaux@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-529 30 15
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-pl.org>

Ms. Nino SHEKRILADZE
Counsellor
E-Mail: n.shekriladze@mfa.gov.ge

Georgia

Embassy of Georgia
Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 62 21
Fax:+48-22-616 62 26

United Kingdom

Ms. Pamela BOWEN
Senior Policy Advisor
E-Mail: Pam.Bowen@cps.gsi.gov.uk

Crown Prosecution Service
Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road; London SE1 9HS; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-20-33 57 08 39
Website: <http://www.cps.gov.uk>

Mr. Paul WELSH
First Secretary Political
E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Ms. Paraskevi CHARITIDOU
First Secretary
E-Mail: gremb.war@mfa.gr

Greece

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 94 68
Fax:+48-22-622 94 64
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Mr. Miklos MARVANY
OSCE Desk Officer
E-Mail: MMarvany@mfa.gov.hu

Hungary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-30-403 88 01
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Mr. Frank COGAN
Ambassador, Head of Task Force
E-Mail: frank.cogan@dfa.ie

Ireland

Department of Foreign Affairs
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 23 32
Fax:+353-1-408 20 26
Website: <http://www.dfa.ie>

Ms. Martina FEENEY
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: martina.feeney@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Ms. Elizabeth GREEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: elizabeth.green@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 21 18
Website: <http://www.dfa.ie>

Ms. Ruth DILLON
Higher Executive Officer
E-Mail: radillon@justice.ie

Department of Justice and Equality
51 St. Stephens Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-602 88 78
Website: <http://www.justice.ie>

Mr. Mick QUINN
Assistant Principal, Anti-Human Trafficking Unit
E-Mail: mwquinn@justice.ie

Department of Justice and Equality
51 St. Stephens Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-602 88 53
Website: <http://www.justice.ie>

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN
Attache
E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Ms. Silvana GIUSTI
Attache
E-Mail: silvania59@hotmail.it

Italy

Embassy of the Italian Republic
Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+39-334-690 25 65

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV
Deputy Permanent Representative for Human Dimension Issues
E-Mail: usensus@kazakhstan.at

Kazakhstan

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International Organizations in Vienna
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-757 11 26
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Mr. Leonid PROKOPENKO
Head of Division
E-Mail: askar.abdrakhmanov@gmail.com

Ms. Mira ZARMANOVA
Head of Law Co-ordination Department
E-Mail: Zarmanova@gmail.com

Mr. Askar MUKHAMETKALIYEV
Senior Officer
E-Mail: mvd-traffic@mail.ru

Ms. Maral KASSENOVA
Main Expert
E-Mail: maral_kassenova@mail.ru

Mr. Askar ABDRAKHMANOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: askar.abdrakhmanov@gmail.com

Mr. Timurkhan AKHMEDIN
First Secretary
E-Mail: kazdipmis@hotmail.pl

Mr. Nurhan KUSSANOV
Second Secretary
E-Mail: kazdipmis@hotmail.pl

Mr. Galim ABDULLAYEV
Attache
E-Mail: galimdip@gmail.com

Ms. Nuraiym TYNBEKOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: tynbekova.dio@gmail.com

Mr. Jans KEVISS-PETUSKO
Third Secretary
E-Mail: jans.keviss-petusko@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Andrius KRIVAS
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: andrius.krivas@urm.lt

Mrs. Neringa JUODKAITE-PUTRIMIENE
Third Secretary
E-Mail: neringa.juodkaite-putrimiene@urm.lt

Assembly of the People of Kazakhstan
House of Government; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Ministry of Justice
House of the Ministries, Left side of Esil river; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-701-994 66 20
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Manas Str. 4; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 23 11
Website: <http://www.mvd.kz>

Ministry of Justice
House of the Ministries, Left side of Esil river; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-707-795 64 32
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 27 63
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+47-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Kyrgyzstan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Blvd Erkindik 57; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 66 75
Fax:+996-312-66 05 01
Website: <http://www.mfa.kg>

Latvia

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia to the Republic of Poland
19 Krolowej Aldony Str.; 03-928 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-693-42 80 10
Fax:+48-22-617 11 06

Lithuania

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operrning 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80
Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 28 61
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Amb. Godwin MONTANARO
Ambassador
E-Mail: godwin.montanaro@gov.mt

Ms. Agata KLAT
Intern
E-Mail: agata.klat@gmail.com

Ms. Maria GHERVAS
Judge
E-Mail: otilia.bologan-vieru@osce.org

Mr. Lars LOBERG
Counsellor
E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Mr. Feruzjon OCHILOV
Senior Prosecutor of the International Legal Department
E-Mail: f.ochilov1978@yahoo.com

Ms. Kamilla KHAMRAEVA
Leading Expert
E-Mail: kamilla.khamraeva@gmail.com

Mr. Matlab KURANOV
Officer
E-Mail: oon@tiv.uz

Mr. Ahmed DADOU
First Secretary
E-Mail: ahmed.dadou@minbuza.nl

Ms. Grazyna BERNATOWICZ
Under-Secretary of State; Head of Delegation

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek EMMEL
Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Monika EKLER
Expert
E-Mail: monika.ekler@msz.gov.pl

Malta

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-502-43 65 02
Fax:+48-22-646 46 85

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-606-34 64 00

Moldova

Botanica District Court of Chisinau
13, Zelinski Str.; Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-22-26 01 70
Fax:+373-22-53 01 77

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Uzbekistan

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan
66, Y. Gulomov Street; Tashkent 100047; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-233 89 03
Fax:+998-71-233 48 35

Institute for Monitoring of Current Legislation under the President of Uzbekistan
Mustaqillik Square, 6; 100078 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-238 29 96
Fax:+998-71-238 23 47
Website: <http://www.monitoring.uz>

National Security Service
Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-232 05 43
Fax:+998-71-239 15 17

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 254
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 322
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 94 12
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Urszula KOZLOWSKA
Expert
E-Mail: urszula.kozlowska@mswia.gov.pl

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 49 51
Fax:+48-22-601 45 56
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Portugal

Dr. Eduardo Nuno RAFAEL
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: embaixada@embport.internetsdsl.pl

Embassy of Portugal in Poland
ul. Atenska 37; 03-978 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-511 10 10
Fax:+48-22-511 10 13

Romania

Mr. Calin Adrian PRODAN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: cprodan@roembassypl.org

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
ul. Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-605-88 95 64
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Russian Federation

Ms. Larisa DMITRYUK
Attorney
E-Mail: lora_dm@mail.ru

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation

Ms. Olga KLIMOVA
Prosecutor
E-Mail: L26ya@yandex.ru

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-982 43 14
Fax:+7-495-692 84 75

Mr. Alexander KOSMODEMYANSKIY
Senior Military Prosecutor
E-Mail: kosmo99@mail.ru

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+810-499-244 54 28
Fax:+810-499-244 54 28

Ms. Anna IZBITSKIKH
Attache
E-Mail: anna.izbitskikh@yandex.ru

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-8910-462 52 53
Fax:+7-499-244 43 38
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ms. Tatiana KLEYMENOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Ms. Maria S. CHEKALEVA-DEMIDOVSKAYA
Attache
E-Mail: maria.demidowska@rusemb.pl

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-621 55 75
Fax:+48-22-625 30 16

Holy See

Msr. Jaroslaw MROWCZYNSKI
Secretary
E-Mail: xjasm@interia.pl

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 12; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-600-92 74 68
Fax:+48-22-530 49 88

Msr. Mirosław Stanisław WACHOWSKI
First Secretary
E-Mail: sekretarz.nap@gmail.com

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 12; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-503-30 84 63
Fax:+48-22-628 45 56

Serbia

Mr. Mihailo PETKOVSKI
Consul - First Counsellor
E-Mail: mihajlo.petkovski@mfa.rs

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia
ul. Rolna 175 A/B; 02-729 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 51 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

Mr. Peter KORMUTH
Counsellor
E-Mail: peter_kormuth@mfa.sk

Mr. Marjan SETINC
Ambassador of the Republic of Slovenia
E-Mail: marjan.setinc@gov.si

Ms. Tatjana PIRC
Counsellor
E-Mail: tatjana.pirc@gov.si

Ms. Karin FLARUP
Second Secretary
E-Mail: karin.flarup@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Odile ROBERT
Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee
E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Dilek ERTURK
Adviser for Human Rights
E-Mail: derturk@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Asar AYDOGAN
Chief Superintendent and Lecturer
E-Mail: asaraydogan@hotmail.com

Mr. Huseyin Serkan YILDIZ
Rapporteur Judge
E-Mail: huseyin.serkan.yildiz@adalet.gov.tr

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Ms. Lidiya DROZDOVA
Deputy Minister

Mr. Taras BONDARYNA
Official Officer
E-Mail: taras.bondarina@mail.ru

Slovakia

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

Slovenia

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Switzerland

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40
Fax:+43-1-505 89 255
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Turkey

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-292 24 94
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Interior
Inonu Bulvari No: 1; Kizilay Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-397 56 42
Website: <http://www.derekle.gov.tr>

Ministry of Justice (Directorate General for International Law and Foreign Relations)
Mustafa Kemal Mah. 2151 Cad. Soguozu; Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-218 76 37
Fax:+90-312-219 45 23
Website: <http://www.adalet.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-289 54 48
Fax:+380-44-289 00 98
Website: <http://www.mlsp.gov.ua>

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-67-283 96 26
Fax:+380-44-256 16 33
Website: <http://www.mvs.gov.ua>

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Ms. Ghalia BENZIOUCHE
Diplomatic Secretary
E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Algeria

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: 00 48 501 97 48 39
Fax: 00 48 616 0081

Mr. Tamer HAMMAD
Second Secretary
E-Mail: embassyofegypt@hotmail.com

Egypt

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-616 13 67
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58

Mr. Nabih EL ABED
Counsellor
E-Mail: nabihabed@gmail.com

Tunisia

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia
ul. Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-506-64 22 04
Fax: +48-22-628 63 30

Mr. Tumen TEGSHJARGAL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: tegshjargal@ambasadamongolii.pl

Mongolia

Embassy of Mongolia
ul. Rejtana 15/16; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-606-34 31 08

Ms. Avanda AMATAVIVAT
Second Secretary
E-Mail: avandaa@mfa.go.th

Thailand

Royal Thai Embassy
ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-849 26 55

International Organizations

1

Council of Europe (CoE)-Group of Experts on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings (GRETA)

Anti-Trafficking Secretariat, Conseil de l'Europe; F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int>

Mr. Nicolas LE COZ
President
E-Mail: nicolas.le-coz@gendarmerie.interieur.gouv.fr

Tel: +33-6-63 98 22 39

2

Council of Europe Office in Warsaw

Sniadeckich 10; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.coe.org.pl>

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA
Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Head of Council of Europe Delegation
E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Tel: +48-501-39 26 90

Ms. Beata TURSKA
First Secretary
E-Mail: beata.turska@msz.gov.pl

Tel: +48-664-36 32 20

3

Frontex-European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External Borders

Rondo ONZ 1; 00-124 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.frontex.europa.eu>

Mr. Gil ARIAS-FERNANDEZ
Deputy Executive Director

4

International Organization for Migration, Poland

Mariensztat 8; 00-302 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.iom.pl>

Ms. Anna ROSTOCKA
Director
E-Mail: arostocka@iom.int
Ms. Marta KULIKOWSKA
Operational Assistant
E-Mail: mkulikowska@iom.int

Tel: +48-22-538 91 03
Fax: +48-22-538 91 40

Ms. Joanna URBANIAK
Project Assistant
E-Mail: jurbaniak@iom.int

Tel: +48-22-538 91 03
Fax: +48-22-538 91 40

5

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

OHCHR - Palais des Nations, 8-14 Avenue de la Paix; CH-1211 Geneva 10; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.ohchr.org>

Ms. Assia ALEXIEVA
Human Rights Officer
E-Mail: aalexieva@ohchr.org

Tel: +41-22-928 91 87

6

Regional Cooperation Council

Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 1/V; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.rcc.int>

Mr. Predrag VUJICIC
Expert on Justice and Home Affairs
E-Mail: Predrag.Vujicic@rcc.int

Tel: +387-62-34 52 72
Fax: +387-33-56 17 01

7

UNICRI - United Nations Inerregional Crime and Justice Research Institute

Viale Maestri del Lavoro, 10; 10127 Turin; Italy
Website: <http://www.unicri.it>

Ms. Kristiina KANGASPUNTA
Deputy Director

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Dr. Maria Grazia GIAMMARINARO
Special Representative
E-Mail: Szilvia.Okolicsanyi@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-859 0927

Ms. Vera GRACHEVA
Co-ordination Adviser
E-Mail: vera.gracheva@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 171
Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 99

2

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

Ms. Graziella PAVONE
Human Dimension Officer
E-Mail: graziella.pavone@osce.org

Tel: +996-772-54 05 67

3

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Anđjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

Ms. Selma ZEKOVIC
National Anti-trafficking Officer
E-Mail: selma.zekovic@osce.org

Tel: +387-61-52 58 01

4

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina
Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Ms. Valentina BEJTULLAHU
Anti-Trafficking Assistant
E-Mail: valentina.bejtullahu@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-22 13 87

Mr. Patrick REILLY
Legal Analyst
E-Mail: patrick.reilly@osce.org

Tel: +377-45-26 64 97

5

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Ms. Eugenia BENIGNI
Adviser; Anti-Trafficking and Gender Programme
E-Mail: eugenia.benigni@osce.org

Tel: +373-69-14 37 54
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

6

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Ms. Denise MAZZOLANI
Senior Co-ordinator; Rule of Law Department
E-Mail: denise.mazzolani@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-37 80 61

Ms. Ana PETROVIC
National Legal Adviser
E-Mail: ana.petrovic@osce.org
Mrs. Aleksandra VIDOJEVIC
Anti-Trafficking Project Assistant
E-Mail: aleksandra.vidojevic@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 62 28

Tel: +381-11-360 61 34
Fax: +381-11-360 64 75

7

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Hyperium Building, Oktomvriska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Ms. Lisa TILNEY
Head of Rule of Law
E-Mail: Lisa.Tilney@osce.org

Tel: +389-71-37 71 56

8

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

Ms. Tetiana RUDENKO
National Project Manager
E-Mail: tetyana.rudenko@osce.org

Tel: +380-50-441 26 62
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

9

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA
Project Officer
E-Mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

10

OSCE Office in Yerevan

64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Ms. Ovsanna BABAYAN
Migration and Anti-trafficking Expert
E-Mail: ovsanna.babayan@osce.org
Mr. Davit TUMASYAN
National Legal Expert
E-Mail: davidtumasyan@rambler.ru

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Tel: +374-93-00 30 95

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Azerbaijan Migration Center" Public Union

Natavan lane 1, Sebail district; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Alovzat ALIYEV
President
E-Mail: office@clam-az.org

Tel: +994-12-498 91 74

Ms. Konul BAYRAMOVA
Lawyer
E-Mail: kbayramova@migration-gov.az

Tel: +994-504-87 34 26

2

"Golden Goal" Public Association

13/4 Gapar-Aitieva Str.; Osh City; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.goldengoalosh.com>

Mr. Khasan AKHUNOV
Programme Assistant
E-Mail: akhunov-khasan@rambler.ru

Tel: +996-556-01 24 99, +996-3222-288 32
Fax: +996-3222-288 32

3

"Istiqbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch

25-31, Chilanzar, 1 district; 100096 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.ia.uz>

Ms. Malokhat MURATOVA
Legal Consultant
E-Mail: malokhat@mail.ru

Tel: +998-71-276 91 49
Fax: +998-71-276 91 49

4

Advocate Bureau "Diana Ionita"

V. Docuceaev nr. 4, off. 70; Chisinau; Moldova

Ms. Diana IONITA
Advocate
E-Mail: dinella.ionita75@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-69-03 16 31

5	<p style="text-align: center;">Anti-Slavery International Thomas Clarkson House, the Stableyard, Broomgrove Road; London SW9 9TL; United Kingdom Tel: +44-207-501 89 21</p>
<p>Ms. Klara SKRIVANKOVA Trafficking Programme Co-ordinator E-Mail: k.skrivankova@antislavery.org</p>	
6	<p style="text-align: center;">Association of Legal Intervention (Stowarzyszenie Interwencji Prawnej-SIP) Al. 3 Maja 12/510; 00-391 Warsaw; Poland Website: http://www.interwencjaprawna.pl</p>
<p>Ms. Karolina MAZURCZAK Tel: +48-508-08 17 77 Adviser for Foreigners' Issues E-Mail: k.mazurczak@interwencjaprawna.pl Ms. Katarzyna SLUBIK Tel: +48-663-99 89 49 Lawyer E-Mail: k.slubik@interwencjaprawna.pl</p>	
7	<p style="text-align: center;">ASTRA-Anti Trafficking Action Carice Milice 15/I; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia Website: http://www.astra.org.yu</p>
<p>Ms. Marija ANDJELKOVIC Tel: +381-64-138 48 54 President Fax: +381-11-263 51 74 E-Mail: am@astra.rs</p>	
8	<p style="text-align: center;">Central and Eastern European Initiative for International Criminal Law and Human Rights Przechodnia str., 2/326 ; 00-100 Warsaw; Poland Website: http://iclhr.org/</p>
<p>Mr. Jacek KOWALEWSKI Tel: +48-694-065-778 President of Executive Board E-Mail: initiative@iclhr.org Ms. Joanna STAWSKA Tel: +48-504-32 55 14 Intern E-Mail: initiative@iclhr.org</p>	
9	<p style="text-align: center;">Centre for International Legal Protection 7, M. Kislovskiy per., office #22; Moscow; Russian Federation</p>
<p>Ms. Karinna MOSKALENKO Tel: +7-495-291 10 74 Director Fax: +7-495-291 10 74 E-Mail: mkarinna@mail.ru</p>	
10	<p style="text-align: center;">Forum of Democratic Powers - Uzbekistan Beshogaynilar 45; Tashkent; Uzbekistan</p>
<p>Mr. Anvar KARIMOV Tel: +46 (0) 727413989 Youth Leader E-Mail: karimov_uzb@yahoo.com</p>	
11	<p style="text-align: center;">Glasgow Caledonian University 70 Cowcaddens Road; G4 0BA Glasgow; United Kingdom Website: http://www.gcu.ac.uk</p>
<p>Dr. Kiril SHARAPOV Tel: +44-141-331 83 87 Programme Leader, MSc Citizenship and Human Rights E-Mail: kiril.sharapov@gcu.ac.uk</p>	
12	<p style="text-align: center;">Graduate School for Social Research (GSSR) Nowy Swiat 72; 00-330 Warsaw; Poland Website: http://www.sns.edu.pl</p>
<p>Prof. Leslie HOLMES Tel: +61-3-83 44 72 93 Recurrent Visiting Professor Fax: +61-3-83 44 79 06 E-Mail: leslieth@unimelb.edu.au Mr. Azim DZHUSUPOV Tel: +48-690-02 11 07 Student E-Mail: css@css.edu.pl Mrs. Zhibek TUMENBAEVA Tel: +48-695-20 00 34 Student E-Mail: css@css.edu.pl</p>	

13

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN
Liaison Officer
E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76
Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

14

International La Strada Association

De Wittenstraat 25; 1052 AK Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Website: <http://www.lastradainternational.org>

Ms. Marieke VAN DOORNINCK
E-Mail: mvd@lastradainternational.org

Tel: +31-20-688 14 14
Fax: +31-20-688 10 13

15

Kazakh Community Association

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl>

Mrs. Balli MARZEC
President
E-Mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl

Tel: +48-22-773 35 77
Fax: +48-22-826 41 55

16

Legal Center for Women's Initiatives "Sana Sezim"

19, Perova str.; 160013 Shymkent; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.sanasezim.org>

Ms. Elina YENIKEYEVA
Lawyer
E-Mail: ngosanasezim@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-7252-55 13 00
Fax: +7-7252-55 12 00

17

Legal Clinics in Poland

Szpitalna 5 lok. 5; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.fupp.org.pl>

Mr. Filip CZERNICKI
President
E-Mail: filip.czernicki@gmail.com

Tel: +48-501-22 88 35
Fax: +48-22-828 91 29

18

People's Friendship University named after Alima Batyrova

Lenina str., 219; 715600 Jalal-Abad; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Kadyrjan BATYROV
President
E-Mail: karimov_uzb@yahoo.com

Tel: +46-72-741 39 89

19

PILnet The Global Network for Public Interest Law; Budapest

Paulay Ede utca 50; 1061 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://pilnet.org>

Mr. Tamas BARABAS
Legal Officer
E-Mail: tbarabas@pilnet.org

Tel: +36-1-461 57 00
Fax: +36-1-461 57 01

20

Regional Public Organisation "Assistance, Co-operation, Creation"

Skobelevskaya Str. 5; 117624 Moscow; Russian Federation

Ms. Yulduz ATANIYAZOVA
Director
E-Mail: yulduz@galactic.ru

Tel: +7-903-720 02 54

21

ROPO "Soldiers' Mothers of Saint-Petersburg"

9 Razyezhaya; 191002 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.soldiersmothers.ru>

Mr. Ella POLIAKOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: soldiersmothers@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-812-712 50 58
Fax: +7-812-712 50 58

22

Union of Crisis Centers of Kazakhstan

9 Microraiion Koktem "1", office 2; 050040 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zulfiya BAISAKOVA
Chairman of the Board
E-Mail: soyuzkz@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-727-376 40 37; +7-7772-25 53 26
Fax: +7-727-376 40 37

Mr. Zbigniew LASOCIK
Dept. of Criminology and Criminal Policy
E-Mail: zlasocik@uw.edu.pl

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-520 06 00
Fax: +48-22-520 06 05
Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Amb. LENARCIC Janez

Director

Mr. WAKE Douglas

First Deputy Director

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana

Head of Human Rights Department

Ms. KATZAROVA Mariana

Senior Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues

Ms. GANTERER Astrid

Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues

Ms. OLIYNYK Nataliya

Officer on Anti-Trafficking Issues

Ms. KLEPACKA Emilia

Associate Officer on Anti-Trafficking Issues

Ms. DUDHIA Priscilla

Intern; Human Rights Department

Mr. MOREAU Benjamin

Chief, Rule of Law Unit

Ms. KORYSHEVA Yulia

Project Assistant

Mr. POLIMENI Antonio

Intern; Democratization Department

Ms. MANIEVA Saida

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Ms. GRABOWSKA Malgorzata

Procurement Assistant

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Amb. Janez

Ms. Grazyna

Ms. Martina

Dr. Maria Grazia

Ms. Klara

Ms. Lidiya

Mr. Gil

Ms. Tatiana

Ms. Kristiina

Mr. Noel

Ms. Corinne

Mr. Hendrik

Ms. Marieke

Mr. Sergey

Ms. Agnieszka

Ms. Odile

Ms. Cindy

Mr. Nicolas

Ms. Maria

Mr. Paul

Mr. Douglas

LENARCIC

BERNATOWICZ

FEENEY

GIAMMARINARO

SKRIVANKOVA

DROZDOVA

ARIAS-FERNANDEZ

KLEYMENOVA

KANGASPUNTA

CLARKE

DETTMEIJER-VELMEULEN

ROGGEN

VAN DOORNINCK

VINOKUROV

FRYSZMAN

ROBERT

DYER

LE COZ

GHERVAS

WELSH

WAKE

Welcome and introduction from the Seminar Chair

Welcoming Remarks

Welcoming Remarks

Keynote Speaker at the Opening Plenary Session

Moderator of Working Group I

Introducer at Working Group I

Introducer at Working Group I

Rapporteur of Working Group I

Moderator of Working Group II

Introducer at Working Group II

Introducer at Working Group II

Rapporteur of Working Group II

Moderator of Working Group III

Introducer at Working Group III

Introducer at Working Group III

Rapporteur of Working Group III

Moderator of Working Group IV

Introducer at Working Group IV

Introducer at Working Group IV

Rapporteur of Working Group IV

Closing Remarks